

Hon CHAN Chi-chuen

**Amendments to motion to be moved by Hon Martin LIAO Cheung-kong to
amend paragraph 37A of the Finance Committee Procedure,
paragraph 31A of the Establishment Subcommittee Procedure and
paragraph 32A of the Public Works Subcommittee Procedure**

Paragraph 37A of the Finance Committee Procedure

37A. During the deliberation of an agenda item, prior to the question on it being put to vote, a member may move a motion without notice to express a view *or views* on the agenda item if the motion is considered by the Chairman as directly related to the agenda item and *if* agreed by a majority of members that it should be proceeded forthwith. ~~*No debate shall take place to ascertain if members will so agree.*~~ *Each member may propose no more than one such motion, which is not amendable.* Any proposed motion ~~or amendment to the motion~~ *has to be* in written form *and presented by a time specified by the Chairman.* ~~Members may speak on the motion and amendment to the motion, if any, in a joint debate.~~ Members may speak on the motion and amendment to the motion, if any, in a joint debate.

Paragraph 31A of the Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

31A. During the deliberation of an agenda item, prior to the question on it being put to vote, a member may move a motion without notice to express a view *or views* on the agenda item if the motion is considered by the Chairman as directly related to the agenda item and *if* agreed by a majority of members that it should be proceeded forthwith. ~~*No debate shall take place to ascertain if members will so agree.*~~ *Each member may propose no more than one such motion, which is not amendable.* Any proposed motion ~~or amendment to the motion~~ *has to be* in written form *and presented by a time specified by the Chairman.* ~~Members may speak on the motion and amendment to the motion, if any, in a joint debate.~~ Members may speak on the motion and amendment to the motion, if any, in a joint debate.

Paragraph 32A of the Public Works Subcommittee Procedure

32A. During the deliberation of an agenda item, prior to the question on it being put to vote, a member may move a motion without notice to express a view *or views* on the agenda item if the motion is considered by the Chairman as directly related to the agenda item and *if* agreed by a majority of members that it should be proceeded forthwith. ~~*No debate shall take place to ascertain if members will so agree.*~~ *Each member may propose no more than one such motion, which is not amendable.* Any proposed motion ~~or amendment to the motion~~ *has to be* in written form *and presented by a time specified by the Chairman.* ~~Members may speak on the motion and amendment to the motion, if any, in a joint debate.~~ Members may speak on the motion and amendment to the motion, if any, in a joint debate.

Note: Hon CHAN Chi-chuen's amendments to the motion are marked with single underline.

Hon Fernando CHEUNG Chiu-hung

**Amendments to motion to be moved by Hon Martin LIAO Cheung-kong to
amend paragraph 37A of the Finance Committee Procedure,
paragraph 31A of the Establishment Subcommittee Procedure and
paragraph 32A of the Public Works Subcommittee Procedure**

Paragraph 37A of the Finance Committee Procedure

37A. During the deliberation of an agenda item, prior to the question on it being put to vote, a member may move a motion without notice to express a view *or views* on the agenda item if the motion is considered by the Chairman as directly related to the agenda item and *if* agreed by a majority of members that it should be proceeded forthwith. Debate ~~No-debate~~ shall take place to ascertain if members will so agree. Each member may propose no more than one such motion, which is not amendable. Any proposed motion ~~or amendment to the motion~~ should be presented *has to be* in written form *and presented by a time specified by the Chairman.*—Members ~~may speak on the motion and amendment to the motion, if any, in a joint debate.~~

Paragraph 31A of the Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

31A. During the deliberation of an agenda item, prior to the question on it being put to vote, a member may move a motion without notice to express a view *or views* on the agenda item if the motion is considered by the Chairman as directly related to the agenda item and *if* agreed by a majority of members that it should be proceeded forthwith. Debate ~~No-debate~~ shall take place to ascertain if members will so agree. Each member may propose no more than one such motion, which is not amendable. Any proposed motion ~~or amendment to the motion~~ should be presented *has to be* in written form *and presented by a time specified by the Chairman.*—Members ~~may speak on the motion and amendment to the motion, if any, in a joint debate.~~

Paragraph 32A of the Public Works Subcommittee Procedure

32A. During the deliberation of an agenda item, prior to the question on it being put to vote, a member may move a motion without notice to express a view *or views* on the agenda item if the motion is considered by the Chairman as directly related to the agenda item and *if* agreed by a majority of members that it should be proceeded forthwith. Debate ~~No-debate~~ shall take place to ascertain if members will so agree. Each member may propose no more than one such motion, which is not amendable. Any proposed motion ~~or amendment to the motion~~ should be presented *has to be* in written form *and presented by a time specified by the Chairman.*—Members ~~may speak on the motion and amendment to the motion, if any, in a joint debate.~~

Note: Hon Fernando CHEUNG Chiu-hung's amendments to the motion are marked with single underline.

Hon Fernando CHEUNG Chiu-hung

**Amendments to motion to be moved by Hon Martin LIAO Cheung-kong to
amend paragraph 37A of the Finance Committee Procedure,
paragraph 31A of the Establishment Subcommittee Procedure and
paragraph 32A of the Public Works Subcommittee Procedure**

Paragraph 37A of the Finance Committee Procedure

37A. During the deliberation of an agenda item, prior to the question on it being put to vote, a member may move a motion without notice to express a view *or views* on the agenda item if the motion is considered by the Chairman as directly related to the agenda item and *if* agreed by a majority of members that it should be proceeded forthwith. ~~Debate~~*No-debate* shall take place to ascertain if members will so agree. Each member may propose no more than ~~ten~~*one* such ~~motions~~*motion*, which ~~are~~*is* not amendable. Any proposed motion ~~or amendment to the motion should be presented~~ *has to be* in written form *and presented by a time specified by the Chairman*.—Members may speak ~~on the motion and amendment to the motion, if any, in a joint debate.~~

Paragraph 31A of the Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

31A. During the deliberation of an agenda item, prior to the question on it being put to vote, a member may move a motion without notice to express a view *or views* on the agenda item if the motion is considered by the Chairman as directly related to the agenda item and *if* agreed by a majority of members that it should be proceeded forthwith. ~~Debate~~*No-debate* shall take place to ascertain if members will so agree. Each member may propose no more than ~~ten~~*one* such ~~motions~~*motion*, which ~~are~~*is* not amendable. Any proposed motion ~~or amendment to the motion should be presented~~ *has to be* in written form *and presented by a time specified by the Chairman*.—Members may speak ~~on the motion and amendment to the motion, if any, in a joint debate.~~

Paragraph 32A of the Public Works Subcommittee Procedure

32A. During the deliberation of an agenda item, prior to the question on it being put to vote, a member may move a motion without notice to express a view *or views* on the agenda item if the motion is considered by the Chairman as directly related to the agenda item and *if* agreed by a majority of members that it should be proceeded forthwith. ~~Debate~~*No-debate* shall take place to ascertain if members will so agree. Each member may propose no more than ~~ten~~*one* such ~~motions~~*motion*, which ~~are~~*is* not amendable. Any proposed motion ~~or amendment to the motion should be presented~~ *has to be* in written form *and presented by a time specified by the Chairman*.—Members may speak ~~on the motion and amendment to the motion, if any, in a joint debate.~~

Note: Hon Fernando CHEUNG Chiu-hung's amendments to the motion are marked with single underline.

**Amendments to motion to be moved by Hon Martin LIAO Cheung-kong to
amend paragraph 37A of the Finance Committee Procedure,
paragraph 31A of the Establishment Subcommittee Procedure and
paragraph 32A of the Public Works Subcommittee Procedure**

Paragraph 37A of the Finance Committee Procedure

37A. During the deliberation of an agenda item, prior to the question on it being put to vote, a member may move a motion without notice to express a view *or views* on the agenda item if the motion is considered by the Chairman as directly related to the agenda item and *if* agreed by a majority of members that it should be proceeded forthwith. ~~Debate~~*No-debate* shall take place to ascertain if members will so agree. Each member may propose no more than ~~ten~~one such ~~motions~~motion, which ~~are~~is ~~not~~ amendable. Any proposed motion ~~or amendment to the motion~~ should be presented *has to be* in written form *and presented by a time specified by the Chairman*.—Members may speak ~~on the motion and amendment to the motion, if any, in a joint debate.~~

Paragraph 31A of the Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

31A. During the deliberation of an agenda item, prior to the question on it being put to vote, a member may move a motion without notice to express a view *or views* on the agenda item if the motion is considered by the Chairman as directly related to the agenda item and *if* agreed by a majority of members that it should be proceeded forthwith. ~~Debate~~*No-debate* shall take place to ascertain if members will so agree. Each member may propose no more than ~~ten~~one such ~~motions~~motion, which ~~are~~is ~~not~~ amendable. Any proposed motion ~~or amendment to the motion~~ should be presented *has to be* in written form *and presented by a time specified by the Chairman*.—Members may speak ~~on the motion and amendment to the motion, if any, in a joint debate.~~

Paragraph 32A of the Public Works Subcommittee Procedure

32A. During the deliberation of an agenda item, prior to the question on it being put to vote, a member may move a motion without notice to express a view *or views* on the agenda item if the motion is considered by the Chairman as directly related to the agenda item and *if* agreed by a majority of members that it should be proceeded forthwith. ~~Debate~~*No-debate* shall take place to ascertain if members will so agree. Each member may propose no more than ~~ten~~one such ~~motions~~motion, which ~~are~~is ~~not~~ amendable. Any proposed motion ~~or amendment to the motion~~ should be presented *has to be* in written form *and presented by a time specified by the Chairman*.—Members may speak ~~on the motion and amendment to the motion, if any, in a joint debate.~~

Note: Hon Fernando CHEUNG Chiu-hung's amendments to the motion are marked with single underline.

Hon Fernando CHEUNG Chiu-hung

**Amendments to motion to be moved by Hon Martin LIAO Cheung-kong to
amend paragraph 37A of the Finance Committee Procedure,
paragraph 31A of the Establishment Subcommittee Procedure and
paragraph 32A of the Public Works Subcommittee Procedure**

Paragraph 37A of the Finance Committee Procedure

37A. During the deliberation of an agenda item, prior to the question on it being put to vote, a member may move a motion without notice to express a view *or views* on the agenda item if the motion is considered by the Chairman as directly related to the agenda item and *if* agreed by a majority of members that it should be proceeded forthwith. ~~*No debate shall take place to ascertain if members will so agree.*~~ *Each member may propose no more than ~~tenone~~ such ~~motions~~motion, which ~~areis not~~ amendable.* Any proposed motion ~~or amendment to the motion~~ should be presented *has to be* in written form *and presented by a time specified by the Chairman.* ~~Members may speak on the motion and amendment to the motion, if any, in a joint debate.~~

Paragraph 31A of the Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

31A. During the deliberation of an agenda item, prior to the question on it being put to vote, a member may move a motion without notice to express a view *or views* on the agenda item if the motion is considered by the Chairman as directly related to the agenda item and *if* agreed by a majority of members that it should be proceeded forthwith. ~~*No debate shall take place to ascertain if members will so agree.*~~ *Each member may propose no more than ~~tenone~~ such ~~motions~~motion, which ~~areis not~~ amendable.* Any proposed motion ~~or amendment to the motion~~ should be presented *has to be* in written form *and presented by a time specified by the Chairman.* ~~Members may speak on the motion and amendment to the motion, if any, in a joint debate.~~

Paragraph 32A of the Public Works Subcommittee Procedure

32A. During the deliberation of an agenda item, prior to the question on it being put to vote, a member may move a motion without notice to express a view *or views* on the agenda item if the motion is considered by the Chairman as directly related to the agenda item and *if* agreed by a majority of members that it should be proceeded forthwith. ~~*No debate shall take place to ascertain if members will so agree.*~~ *Each member may propose no more than ~~tenone~~ such ~~motions~~motion, which ~~areis not~~ amendable.* Any proposed motion ~~or amendment to the motion~~ should be presented *has to be* in written form *and presented by a time specified by the Chairman.* ~~Members may speak on the motion and amendment to the motion, if any, in a joint debate.~~

Note: Hon Fernando CHEUNG Chiu-hung's amendments to the motion are marked with single underline.

**Amendments to motion to be moved by Hon Martin LIAO Cheung-kong to
amend paragraph 37A of the Finance Committee Procedure,
paragraph 31A of the Establishment Subcommittee Procedure and
paragraph 32A of the Public Works Subcommittee Procedure**

Paragraph 37A of the Finance Committee Procedure

37A. During the deliberation of an agenda item, prior to the question on it being put to vote, a member may move a motion without notice to express a view *or views* on the agenda item if the motion is considered by the Chairman as directly related to the agenda item and *if* agreed by a majority of members that it should be proceeded forthwith. *No debate shall take place to ascertain if members will so agree.* ~~*Each member may propose no more than one such motion, which is not amendable.*~~ Any proposed motion ~~or amendment to the motion~~ should be presented *has to be* in written form *and presented by a time specified by the Chairman.* ~~Members may speak on the motion and amendment to the motion, if any, in a joint debate.~~

Paragraph 31A of the Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

31A. During the deliberation of an agenda item, prior to the question on it being put to vote, a member may move a motion without notice to express a view *or views* on the agenda item if the motion is considered by the Chairman as directly related to the agenda item and *if* agreed by a majority of members that it should be proceeded forthwith. *No debate shall take place to ascertain if members will so agree.* ~~*Each member may propose no more than one such motion, which is not amendable.*~~ Any proposed motion ~~or amendment to the motion~~ should be presented *has to be* in written form *and presented by a time specified by the Chairman.* ~~Members may speak on the motion and amendment to the motion, if any, in a joint debate.~~

Paragraph 32A of the Public Works Subcommittee Procedure

32A. During the deliberation of an agenda item, prior to the question on it being put to vote, a member may move a motion without notice to express a view *or views* on the agenda item if the motion is considered by the Chairman as directly related to the agenda item and *if* agreed by a majority of members that it should be proceeded forthwith. *No debate shall take place to ascertain if members will so agree.* ~~*Each member may propose no more than one such motion, which is not amendable.*~~ Any proposed motion ~~or amendment to the motion~~ should be presented *has to be* in written form *and presented by a time specified by the Chairman.* ~~Members may speak on the motion and amendment to the motion, if any, in a joint debate.~~

Note: Hon CHAN Chi-chuen's amendments to the motion are marked with single underline.

**Amendments to motion to be moved by Hon Martin LIAO Cheung-kong to amend
paragraph 37A of the Finance Committee Procedure,
paragraph 31A of the Establishment Subcommittee Procedure and
paragraph 32A of the Public Works Subcommittee Procedure**

Paragraph 37A of the Finance Committee Procedure

37A. During the deliberation of an agenda item, prior to the question on it being put to vote, a member may move a motion without notice to express a view *or views* on the agenda item if the motion is considered by the Chairman as directly related to the agenda item and *if* agreed by a majority of members that it should be proceeded forthwith. *No debate shall take place to ascertain if members will so agree. Each member may propose no more than ~~one such motion~~ fifteen motions, which ~~is~~ are not amendable.* Any proposed motion ~~or amendment to the motion~~ should be presented *has to be* in written form *and presented by a meeting time specified by the Chairman.* ~~Members may speak on the motion and amendment to the motion, if any, in a joint debate.~~

Paragraph 31A of the Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

31A. During the deliberation of an agenda item, prior to the question on it being put to vote, a member may move a motion without notice to express a view *or views* on the agenda item if the motion is considered by the Chairman as directly related to the agenda item and *if* agreed by a majority of members that it should be proceeded forthwith. *No debate shall take place to ascertain if members will so agree. Each member may propose no more than ~~one such motion~~ fifteen motions, which ~~is~~ are not amendable.* Any proposed motion ~~or amendment to the motion~~ should be presented *has to be* in written form *and presented by a meeting time specified by the Chairman.* ~~Members may speak on the motion and amendment to the motion, if any, in a joint debate.~~

Paragraph 32A of the Public Works Subcommittee Procedure

32A. During the deliberation of an agenda item, prior to the question on it being put to vote, a member may move a motion without notice to express a view *or views* on the agenda item if the motion is considered by the Chairman as directly related to the agenda item and *if* agreed by a majority of members that it should be proceeded forthwith. *No debate shall take place to ascertain if members will so agree. Each member may propose no more than ~~one such motion~~ fifteen motions, which ~~is~~ are not amendable.* Any proposed motion ~~or amendment to the motion~~ should be presented *has to be* in written form *and presented by a meeting time specified by the Chairman.* ~~Members may speak on the motion and amendment to the motion, if any, in a joint debate.~~

Note: Hon Wu Chi Wai's amendments to the motion are marked with single underline.

Hon Fernando CHEUNG Chiu-hung

**Amendments to motion to be moved by Hon Martin LIAO Cheung-kong to
amend paragraph 37A of the Finance Committee Procedure,
paragraph 31A of the Establishment Subcommittee Procedure and
paragraph 32A of the Public Works Subcommittee Procedure**

Paragraph 37A of the Finance Committee Procedure

37A. During the deliberation of an agenda item, prior to the question on it being put to vote, a member may move a motion without notice to express a view *or views* on the agenda item if the motion is considered by the Chairman as directly related to the agenda item and *if* agreed by a majority of members that it should be proceeded forthwith. *No debate shall take place to ascertain if members will so agree. Each member may propose no more than ~~tenone~~ such ~~motions~~motion, which ~~areis-not~~ amendable.* Any proposed motion ~~or amendment to the motion~~ should be presented *has to be* in written form *and presented by a time specified by the Chairman.* ~~Members may speak on the motion and amendment to the motion, if any, in a joint debate.~~

Paragraph 31A of the Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

31A. During the deliberation of an agenda item, prior to the question on it being put to vote, a member may move a motion without notice to express a view *or views* on the agenda item if the motion is considered by the Chairman as directly related to the agenda item and *if* agreed by a majority of members that it should be proceeded forthwith. *No debate shall take place to ascertain if members will so agree. Each member may propose no more than ~~tenone~~ such ~~motions~~motion, which ~~areis-not~~ amendable.* Any proposed motion ~~or amendment to the motion~~ should be presented *has to be* in written form *and presented by a time specified by the Chairman.* ~~Members may speak on the motion and amendment to the motion, if any, in a joint debate.~~

Paragraph 32A of the Public Works Subcommittee Procedure

32A. During the deliberation of an agenda item, prior to the question on it being put to vote, a member may move a motion without notice to express a view *or views* on the agenda item if the motion is considered by the Chairman as directly related to the agenda item and *if* agreed by a majority of members that it should be proceeded forthwith. *No debate shall take place to ascertain if members will so agree. Each member may propose no more than ~~tenone~~ such ~~motions~~motion, which ~~areis-not~~ amendable.* Any proposed motion ~~or amendment to the motion~~ should be presented *has to be* in written form *and presented by a time specified by the Chairman.* ~~Members may speak on the motion and amendment to the motion, if any, in a joint debate.~~

Note: Hon Fernando CHEUNG Chiu-hung's amendments to the motion are marked with single underline.

**Amendments to motion to be moved by Hon Martin LIAO Cheung-kong to
amend paragraph 37A of the Finance Committee Procedure,
paragraph 31A of the Establishment Subcommittee Procedure and
paragraph 32A of the Public Works Subcommittee Procedure**

Paragraph 37A of the Finance Committee Procedure

37A. During the deliberation of an agenda item, prior to the question on it being put to vote, a member may move a motion without notice to express a view *or views* on the agenda item if the motion is considered by the Chairman as directly related to the agenda item and *if* agreed by a majority of members that it should be proceeded forthwith. *No debate shall take place to ascertain if members will so agree. Each member may propose no more than one such motion, which is not amendable.* Any proposed motion ~~or amendment to the motion~~ should be presented *has to be* in written form *and presented by a time specified by the Chairman.* ~~Members may speak on the motion and amendment to the motion, if any, in a joint debate.~~

Paragraph 31A of the Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

31A. During the deliberation of an agenda item, prior to the question on it being put to vote, a member may move a motion without notice to express a view *or views* on the agenda item if the motion is considered by the Chairman as directly related to the agenda item and *if* agreed by a majority of members that it should be proceeded forthwith. *No debate shall take place to ascertain if members will so agree. Each member may propose no more than one such motion, which is not amendable.* Any proposed motion ~~or amendment to the motion~~ should be presented *has to be* in written form *and presented by a time specified by the Chairman.* ~~Members may speak on the motion and amendment to the motion, if any, in a joint debate.~~

Paragraph 32A of the Public Works Subcommittee Procedure

32A. During the deliberation of an agenda item, prior to the question on it being put to vote, a member may move a motion without notice to express a view *or views* on the agenda item if the motion is considered by the Chairman as directly related to the agenda item and *if* agreed by a majority of members that it should be proceeded forthwith. *No debate shall take place to ascertain if members will so agree. Each member may propose no more than one such motion, which is not amendable.* Any proposed motion ~~or amendment to the motion~~ should be presented *has to be* in written form *and presented by a time specified by the Chairman.* ~~Members may speak on the motion and amendment to the motion, if any, in a joint debate.~~

Note: Hon CHAN Chi-chuen's amendments to the motion are marked with single underline.

Hon Alvin YEUNG

**Amendments to motion to be moved by Hon Martin LIAO Cheung-kong to amend
paragraph 37A of the Finance Committee Procedure,
paragraph 31A of the Establishment Subcommittee Procedure and
paragraph 32A of the Public Works Subcommittee Procedure**

Paragraph 37A of the Finance Committee Procedure

37A. During the deliberation of an agenda item, prior to the question on it being put to vote, a member may move a motion without notice to express a view *or views* on the agenda item if the motion is considered by the Chairman as directly related to the agenda item and *if* agreed by a majority of members that it should be proceeded forthwith. *No debate shall take place to ascertain if members will so agree. Each member may propose no more than one such motion, which is not amendable.* Any proposed motion ~~or amendment to the motion~~ should be presented *has to be* in written form *and be read aloud at the meeting presented by a time specified by the Chairman.* ~~Members may speak on the motion and amendment to the motion, if any, in a joint debate.~~

Paragraph 31A of the Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

31A. During the deliberation of an agenda item, prior to the question on it being put to vote, a member may move a motion without notice to express a view *or views* on the agenda item if the motion is considered by the Chairman as directly related to the agenda item and *if* agreed by a majority of members that it should be proceeded forthwith. *No debate shall take place to ascertain if members will so agree. Each member may propose no more than one such motion, which is not amendable.* Any proposed motion ~~or amendment to the motion~~ should be presented *has to be* in written form *and be read aloud at the meeting presented by a time specified by the Chairman.* ~~Members may speak on the motion and amendment to the motion, if any, in a joint debate.~~

Paragraph 32A of the Public Works Subcommittee Procedure

32A. During the deliberation of an agenda item, prior to the question on it being put to vote, a member may move a motion without notice to express a view *or views* on the agenda item if the motion is considered by the Chairman as directly related to the agenda item and *if* agreed by a majority of members that it should be proceeded forthwith. *No debate shall take place to ascertain if members will so agree. Each member may propose no more than one such motion, which is not amendable.* Any proposed motion ~~or amendment to the motion~~ should be presented *has to be* in written form *and be read aloud at the meeting presented by a time specified by the Chairman.* ~~Members may speak on the motion and amendment to the motion, if any, in a joint debate.~~

Note: Hon Alvin YEUNG's amendments to the motion are marked with single underline.

Hon Alvin YEUNG

**Amendments to motion to be moved by Hon Martin LIAO Cheung-kong to amend
paragraph 37A of the Finance Committee Procedure,
paragraph 31A of the Establishment Subcommittee Procedure and
paragraph 32A of the Public Works Subcommittee Procedure**

Paragraph 37A of the Finance Committee Procedure

37A. During the deliberation of an agenda item, prior to the question on it being put to vote, a member may move a motion without notice to express a view *or views* on the agenda item if the motion is considered by the Chairman as directly related to the agenda item and *if* agreed by a majority of members that it should be proceeded forthwith. *No debate shall take place to ascertain if members will so agree. Each member may propose no more than one such motion, which is not amendable.* Any proposed motion ~~or amendment to the motion~~ should be presented *has to be* in written form *and presented at the meeting by a time specified by the Chairman.* ~~Members may speak on the motion and amendment to the motion, if any, in a joint debate.~~

Paragraph 31A of the Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

31A. During the deliberation of an agenda item, prior to the question on it being put to vote, a member may move a motion without notice to express a view *or views* on the agenda item if the motion is considered by the Chairman as directly related to the agenda item and *if* agreed by a majority of members that it should be proceeded forthwith. *No debate shall take place to ascertain if members will so agree. Each member may propose no more than one such motion, which is not amendable.* Any proposed motion ~~or amendment to the motion~~ should be presented *has to be* in written form *and presented at the meeting by a time specified by the Chairman.* ~~Members may speak on the motion and amendment to the motion, if any, in a joint debate.~~

Paragraph 32A of the Public Works Subcommittee Procedure

32A. During the deliberation of an agenda item, prior to the question on it being put to vote, a member may move a motion without notice to express a view *or views* on the agenda item if the motion is considered by the Chairman as directly related to the agenda item and *if* agreed by a majority of members that it should be proceeded forthwith. *No debate shall take place to ascertain if members will so agree. Each member may propose no more than one such motion, which is not amendable.* Any proposed motion ~~or amendment to the motion~~ should be presented *has to be* in written form *and presented at the meeting by a time specified by the Chairman.* ~~Members may speak on the motion and amendment to the motion, if any, in a joint debate.~~

Note: Hon Alvin YEUNG's amendments to the motion are marked with single underline.

**Amendments to motion to be moved by Hon Martin LIAO Cheung-kong to
amend paragraph 37A of the Finance Committee Procedure,
paragraph 31A of the Establishment Subcommittee Procedure and
paragraph 32A of the Public Works Subcommittee Procedure**

Paragraph 37A of the Finance Committee Procedure

37A. During the deliberation of an agenda item, prior to the question on it being put to vote, a member may move a motion without notice to express a view *or views* on the agenda item if the motion is considered by the Chairman as directly related to the agenda item and *if* agreed by a majority of members that it should be proceeded forthwith. *No debate shall take place to ascertain if members will so agree. Each member may propose no more than one such motion, which is not amendable.* Any proposed motion ~~or amendment to the motion~~ should be presented *has to be* in written form *and presented by a time specified by the Chairman immediately*. ~~Members may speak on the motion and amendment to the motion, if any, in a joint debate.~~

Paragraph 31A of the Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

31A. During the deliberation of an agenda item, prior to the question on it being put to vote, a member may move a motion without notice to express a view *or views* on the agenda item if the motion is considered by the Chairman as directly related to the agenda item and *if* agreed by a majority of members that it should be proceeded forthwith. *No debate shall take place to ascertain if members will so agree. Each member may propose no more than one such motion, which is not amendable.* Any proposed motion ~~or amendment to the motion~~ should be presented *has to be* in written form *and presented by a time specified by the Chairman immediately*. ~~Members may speak on the motion and amendment to the motion, if any, in a joint debate.~~

Paragraph 32A of the Public Works Subcommittee Procedure

32A. During the deliberation of an agenda item, prior to the question on it being put to vote, a member may move a motion without notice to express a view *or views* on the agenda item if the motion is considered by the Chairman as directly related to the agenda item and *if* agreed by a majority of members that it should be proceeded forthwith. *No debate shall take place to ascertain if members will so agree. Each member may propose no more than one such motion, which is not amendable.* Any proposed motion ~~or amendment to the motion~~ should be presented *has to be* in written form *and presented by a time specified by the Chairman immediately*. ~~Members may speak on the motion and amendment to the motion, if any, in a joint debate.~~

Note: Hon Fernando CHEUNG Chiu-hung's amendments to the motion are marked with single underline.

Hon Fernando CHEUNG Chiu-hung

**Amendments to motion to be moved by Hon Martin LIAO Cheung-kong to
amend paragraph 37A of the Finance Committee Procedure,
paragraph 31A of the Establishment Subcommittee Procedure and
paragraph 32A of the Public Works Subcommittee Procedure**

Paragraph 37A of the Finance Committee Procedure

37A. During the deliberation of an agenda item, prior to the question on it being put to vote, a member may move a motion without notice to express a view *or views* on the agenda item if the motion is considered by the Chairman as directly related to the agenda item and *if* agreed by a majority of members that it should be proceeded forthwith. *No debate shall take place to ascertain if members will so agree. Each member may propose no more than one such motion, which is not amendable.* Any proposed motion ~~or amendment to the motion~~ should be presented *has to be* in written form *and presented by a time specified by the ChairmanCommittee.* ~~Members may speak on the motion and amendment to the motion, if any, in a joint debate.~~

Paragraph 31A of the Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

31A. During the deliberation of an agenda item, prior to the question on it being put to vote, a member may move a motion without notice to express a view *or views* on the agenda item if the motion is considered by the Chairman as directly related to the agenda item and *if* agreed by a majority of members that it should be proceeded forthwith. *No debate shall take place to ascertain if members will so agree. Each member may propose no more than one such motion, which is not amendable.* Any proposed motion ~~or amendment to the motion~~ should be presented *has to be* in written form *and presented by a time specified by the ChairmanSubcommittee.* ~~Members may speak on the motion and amendment to the motion, if any, in a joint debate.~~

Paragraph 32A of the Public Works Subcommittee Procedure

32A. During the deliberation of an agenda item, prior to the question on it being put to vote, a member may move a motion without notice to express a view *or views* on the agenda item if the motion is considered by the Chairman as directly related to the agenda item and *if* agreed by a majority of members that it should be proceeded forthwith. *No debate shall take place to ascertain if members will so agree. Each member may propose no more than one such motion, which is not amendable.* Any proposed motion ~~or amendment to the motion~~ should be presented *has to be* in written form *and presented by a time specified by the ChairmanSubcommittee.* ~~Members may speak on the motion and amendment to the motion, if any, in a joint debate.~~

Note: Hon Fernando CHEUNG Chiu-hung's amendments to the motion are marked with single underline.

**Amendments to motion to be moved by Hon Martin LIAO Cheung-kong to
amend paragraph 37A of the Finance Committee Procedure,
paragraph 31A of the Establishment Subcommittee Procedure and
paragraph 32A of the Public Works Subcommittee Procedure**

Paragraph 37A of the Finance Committee Procedure

37A. During the deliberation of an agenda item, prior to the question on it being put to vote, a member may move a motion without notice to express a view *or views* on the agenda item if the motion is considered by the Chairman as directly related to the agenda item and *if* agreed by a majority of members that it should be proceeded forthwith. *No debate shall take place to ascertain if members will so agree. Each member may propose no more than one such motion, which is not amendable.* Any proposed motion ~~or amendment to the motion~~ should be presented *has to be* in written form *and presented by a time specified by the Chairman and agreed by the Committee*. ~~Members may speak on the motion and amendment to the motion, if any, in a joint debate.~~

Paragraph 31A of the Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

31A. During the deliberation of an agenda item, prior to the question on it being put to vote, a member may move a motion without notice to express a view *or views* on the agenda item if the motion is considered by the Chairman as directly related to the agenda item and *if* agreed by a majority of members that it should be proceeded forthwith. *No debate shall take place to ascertain if members will so agree. Each member may propose no more than one such motion, which is not amendable.* Any proposed motion ~~or amendment to the motion~~ should be presented *has to be* in written form *and presented by a time specified by the Chairman and agreed by the Subcommittee*. ~~Members may speak on the motion and amendment to the motion, if any, in a joint debate.~~

Paragraph 32A of the Public Works Subcommittee Procedure

32A. During the deliberation of an agenda item, prior to the question on it being put to vote, a member may move a motion without notice to express a view *or views* on the agenda item if the motion is considered by the Chairman as directly related to the agenda item and *if* agreed by a majority of members that it should be proceeded forthwith. *No debate shall take place to ascertain if members will so agree. Each member may propose no more than one such motion, which is not amendable.* Any proposed motion ~~or amendment to the motion~~ should be presented *has to be* in written form *and presented by a time specified by the Chairman and agreed by the Subcommittee*. ~~Members may speak on the motion and amendment to the motion, if any, in a joint debate.~~

Note: Hon Fernando CHEUNG Chiu-hung's amendments to the motion are marked with single underline.